

Animal Welfare Committee Meeting June 19, 2014, 5-00pm CASAS

Attending were MacDonald, Brec, Brooke, O'Neil, Murphy. Unexcused, Cook.
Public: Marsha Sirota

1. The minutes of 5/15/14 were reviewed and approved.
2. Many PSA's have been sent to WOMR, P'Town Paws facebook page, and the Chamber.
3. AWC member contact info updated. Sherry to send to Doug Johnston.
4. The letter we drafted asking for the Town to assign a staff member to attend our meetings was sent to the BOS and various other entities
5. Discussed who is assigned to assist with an injured animal when the ACO is not on-duty. This will be an on-going discussion. Sherry to contact Mike McGuill on his thoughts.
6. The Doggie Dining Variance was being discussed at the BOH meeting on 6/19/14. The AWC needs to be keep abreast of this.
7. Elizabeth is working on the on-line volunteer sign up form for the PES.
8. Carol mentioned that she had checked with the Fire Department, and they do still have the animal respirators on board the trucks.
9. Health Agent Morgan Clark is interested in attending our meetings. To that end, we have changed our meeting day in July and August to the third Tuesday in order to accommodate her schedule.
10. We are in the process of compiling a helpful list of contact information for various Cape domestic and wild animal agencies.
11. Next meeting 7/15/14

Meeting adjourned at 6:05 pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Sherry Brec
Clerk pro tempore